



## Student Senate Regular Meeting Minutes (Approved)

Monday, February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 2:15 pm.

### ROLL CALL

Members Present: President Anthony Pena Vasquez, Vice President/Chair Aidana Rysbekova, Finance Director Diana Kunze, Secretary Vanshika Sharma, Vice Chair Michael Llanell, Senators Jericho Batac, Jasmine Cheng, Mya Hmu Han, Simon Htet, Heather Khaing, Sam LaCarrubba, Nathan Low, Max Magidin, Amy Nguyen, Jing Ee Ong, Alessandra Rengifo Herrada, Joey Situ, Guillermo Garcia Zacarias

Advisors Present: Aaron Schaefer, Student Life and Leadership Manager; Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Life and Leadership Assistant

### APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Senator Zacarias, seconded by Senator Herrada. Hearing no objections, the motion was carried.

### APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S)

Motion to approve the minutes of the January 27, 2025, Student Senate meeting as presented by Senator Low, seconded by Senator LaCarrubba. Hearing no objections, the motion was carried.

### ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARINGS OF THE PUBLIC

No announcements from the public.

### REPORTS

President Vasquez reported that the College President's cabinet had agreed to put up fliers with information pertaining to sexual harassment around the campus. There were also multiple scam emails sent out to the students on campus, so he advised the members to inform and be careful before clicking on any links in the emails.

Vice President Rysbekova reported from the District meeting that students can expect a change from our current OneLogin server to incorporate multi factor authentication as a default for all students, to secure student data better. Regarding the transport between the three campuses there is currently a lack of funding to pursue the project individually, but it is being worked upon with the ongoing housing projects going on on the campuses. District Mixer will be taking place towards the end of April - the date is TBD. Regarding updates about student employment paperwork processing, HR got back and mentioned that they had hired a new person just to process paperwork for student assistants/ interns on campus, making the process a lot more flexible and efficient than before – yay!

Vice Chair Llanell reported that he and his taskforce have finished planning for the valentines themed ICC club fair.

Secretary Sharma reported that Senators Oo and Llanell had cleaned the Senate office, as per their turn, and it will be Senators Zacarias and Batac who would be on cleaning duty the following Tuesday.

Senator Magidin reported that Academic Senate is in need of a Student Representative, as the previous Senators responsible for it cannot make it to the committee. This committee meets every 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Tuesday of the month between 2:30 and 4:30 pm.

Senator Htet, Programming Board Chair, reported that his board had their second meeting of the semester and are currently planning a small event for the evening/ night students around Spring break before planning for Spring Fling.

Vice-President of Student Services Guiriba added on President Vasquez's report, mentioning that

- 1) he is working with the Marketing Director for posting the fliers related to sexual harassment, and a quick turnover is expected.
- 2) ANAPISI held a wonderful new lunar new year event – shout out to Senator Ong and Manasi.
- 3) CSM Pride center is having a meet and greet during the same time as the Senate meeting, so if the meeting ends early, do try to check it out.
- 4) Ideas and feedback from the Senate regarding the commencement speakers would be needed and appreciated
- 5) Campus life and leadership awards will be happening soon
- 6) Reboot week was amazing – the Squid games and Casino night theme was very catchy and saw good turnover.

Mr. Hamadeh, Student life and leadership assistant, reported that Ms. Bathai would be out for the week so the office will be short staffed. Also, unfortunately the Xerox machine is out of toner so the Club Fair fliers will be printed by hopefully the end of the week.

### **APPOINTMENTS**

Motion to appoint Thu Htet Wai Hin to Equity Affairs by Senator Htet; seconded by Senator Cheng. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

### **FUNDING FOR CLUB FAIR – ICC CLUB FAIR TASKFORCE**

Motion to table this agenda item for the upcoming Senate meeting by Senator Herrada and Senator Cheng.

### **ASCSM MISSION STATEMENT**

The Senate had the final reading of the draft Mission statement presented by the ASCSM Goals and Mission statement taskforce.

Motion to ratify the Mission statement as presented by Senator Herrada; seconded by Senator LaCarrubba. No objections, the new Mission statement was adopted.

### **PAST EVENT DEBRIEF**

#### *Reboot Week – PROGRAMMING BOARD*

- ★ Overall event outlook
  - On the whole, the event was definitely a success! We saw a decent turnout both days, especially more so on the Casino night. The contractors were very professional and nice, which made the different casino games very fun even for students who never played them before. Overall Jeslyn and Senator Htet did an amazing job planning the event last semester, and for making sure that the month-long winter break would not hinder the progress of the planning and contracts for the event. Senator Htet also additionally made the process a lot easier for the office as he had checked in and submitted the contracts request well in advance. Overall, a great event for the programming board!
- ★ Challenges faced/ new learnings
  - Day 1 seemed to be more silent, so some music would've been appreciated. Drinks were missed. Don't add an order for soda on Amazon, it should be bought at Costco. People had signed up for volunteering but there were a lot of no shows – something that needs to be further addressed. Always send in all order requests through the official Formstack – not via email or WhatsApp (this caused the lack of some

decoration/ games for Day 1 Squid games theme. With the tariffs being placed by the current federal government, food/ items might get more expensive and delayed so try putting in the order requests well in advance as we don't want to get stuck in the crossfire.

- ★ ASCSM goals met
  - ASCSM promotion – more students were interested in learning more about the role of ASCSM and potentially joining it.

#### **FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS**

- Building 10 tabling updates
- Accreditation and institutional self-evaluation
- ASCSM election timeline
- Club Fair funding request
- Official ASCSM statement on potential ICE raids

#### **FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC**

No announcements were made.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Motion to adjourn at 2:50 pm by Senator Han; seconded by Senator LaCarrubba. Hearing no objections, the motion was carried.

Submitted by,

Vanshika Sharma  
ASCSM Secretary